
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
City Hall 229 Broadway Street East PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 

Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, October 2, 2018 

6:00 p.m. at City Hall 

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call

2. Additions/Approval of Agenda 1 

3. Approval of September 4, 2018 Meeting Minutes 2 

4. Public Hearing - Conditional Use Permit Application 4 

Applicant: Keith Eisenschenk

5. Qualified Minor Subdivision 15 

Applicant:  Custom Properties LLC, Jeff Reiter

6. September Building Permits 20 

7. Other Business

a) Next meeting Tuesday, November 13th, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
(note: Tuesday, November 6th, General Election)

8. Adjournment

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning Commission.
This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.

1



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, September 4, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:02 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Corey Schreifels, and Jerry Tippelt.  Absent:  Dave 
Meyer.   
Staff present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present:  Duane Willenbring. 

Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Schreifels, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Item 3) Approval of August 7, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

Motion by Becker, second by Schreifels, to approve the August 7, 2018 meeting minutes as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

Item 4) Public Hearing:  Variance Application 

Chairman Becker introduced the following variance application for applicants: Ed and Nancy Metzger.  The 
address of the property address is 10888 Grand Lake Road, parcel no. 76.42070.0005. 

Planning Commission reviewed the following staff report: 

Re:  Impervious Surface Variance Request 

Owners: Ed and Nancy Metzger 
Property Address: 10888 Grand Lake Road 
Parcel No. 76.42070.0005 

Variance Requested: 

1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay District on Grand
Lake, a General Development Lake
(Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development Lake, 15%, except that a lot of
record may contain up to 20% impervious surface, without a variance.
Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in Section 33
Storm water Management.  If no standard applies, the maximum impervious surface shall be twenty-five
percent.)

Relevant Information: 

1. Owners propose to update existing landscaping and patio.
2. Property contains 30,927 square feet+/-.

Impervious Service: 

 15% is 4,639 sf
 20% is 6,185 sf
 25% is 7,732 sf
 Proposed is 7,113 sf (23%)

2



Recommendation: 

1. Consider approval with stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of up to 2,474 sf of run off.

Chairman Becker noted and reviewed the County report regarding this project with the Planning Commission.  
This report, which was received by the City after the City Staff report and Planning Commission Packet was 
created noted the following: 

Current lot size is 29,000 square feet 
Current impervious service is 9,000 square feet or 31 percent 
Proposed additional impervious service is roughly 420 square feet resulting in 32.5% total impervious 

The Planning Commission discussed the disparity between the County report versus the application.  The County 
report shows total lot square feet of 29,000 and the application shows total lot square feet of 30,927.  Current 
impervious service area as stated in the application are in question with the County report as well.  It was the 
consensus of the Planning Commission to base their decision on the County report and if the applicant disagrees 
with the County’s numbers they could obtain a certified survey on their property.   

The question was asked being they may already be over the 25% impervious service should the applicant be 
allowed to repair the existing impervious service but not allow creating additional impervious service.  The 
Planning Commission felt that the applicant should be required to get the total impervious service at or below 25% 
and then the repairs and improvement to their impervious services would be okay to do. 

Following the discussion, motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to deny the application.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Item 5) August Building Permits 

The August 2018 Building Permits report was reviewed by the Planning Commission members. 

Item 6) Other Business 

a. Short Term Rental – No information received to review

b. Next meeting Tuesday, October 2, 2018, 6:00 p.m.

Item 7) Adjournment 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.  Meeting 
adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

3



STAFF REPORT 

Keith Eisenschenk 

October 2, October 10, 2018 

Rockville Planning Commission / City Council 

RE: Conditional Use Application in a R-1 Single Family Residential District 

Owner:    Greg and Marina Voigt 
Property Address: 8945 County Road 6, Rockville MN 56369 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.42142.0066 

Request: 

Application from Keith Eisenschenk to operate a custom staining and finishing business at his 
planned principal residence and to construct the accessory structure prior to the principal 
structure. 8945 County Road 6.  Legal Description: Parcel ID 76.42142.0066, Lot(s) 001 Block(s) 
001 G AND M ACRES, Stearns Country, Minnesota. 

Section 17: R-1; Subd. 4.7 Uses the City Council determines to be substantially similar in nature, 
etc. 

Section 9: General Requirements; Subd. 2. A and B Principal Structure Required. 

Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential

2. Property is 3.31 +/- acres.

3. Concept plan was submitted and approved by the Planning Commission/Council in July
2018

4. 10 Notices of public hearing were sent out.

Recommendation: 

1. Consider approval with the following Conditions:

a. The both the principle structure and accessory structure building permits must be
applied and paid for at the same time.  Noting that each permit is valid for 180 days.

b. No outside storage

c. Must abide by the zoning standard as set forth in an R-1 Single Family Residential

d. Abide by the Minnesota Basic Code regulating Health and Safety; Nuisances

e. Maximum of four (4) employees which include Keith Eisenschenk himself.

Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Keith Eisenschenk <keitheisenschenk@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 12:45 PM

To: cityhall@rockvillecity.org

Subject: 3.3 acres on County rd 6- (Greg Voit)

Marty,  

 

My intentions for the property would be to build a home and a pole shed so I can run my custom staining and 

finishing business from this location. Two separate buildings. So I would need to apply for a conditional use 

permit being this property is zoned residential.  

 

There would be a U-Haul size vehicle that delivers millwork from lumber yards at least once a week. It 

generally takes 20-30 minutes to unload the material off of this vehicle.  

 

The pole shed that I would run my staining and finishing business from would be OSHA compliant and I would 

follow all guidelines by OSHA for waste disposal and building set up. I would install all proper ventilation 

systems for spraying finishes. My building would be set up like a cabinet shop. There will be no noise or smells 

coming from this building. I have been doing finishing work for nearly 20 years so I have a great understanding 

of what needs to be done to meet safety guidelines. 

 

I would like to ask you if it would be possible to have the pole shed built first before the house so I can start my 

business up and inform all my accounts on the change of location.  

The house would be built immediately after.  

 

I currently rent a shed in Richmond and the owner of the building is talking about selling. So I feel that it would 

be important for me to get everything rolling with the business first then concentrate on building the home. 

 

I am open and willing to work with you on the locations of the house and shed on this property.  

 

Thank you! 

Keith Eisenschenk 

320-492-0120 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Building Permits:  September 2018

Parcel # Reason Address Date Permit # Valuation Permit Review SSC Fees
76.41619.0300 Re-roof 24765 Co Rd 137 9/4/2018 2018-00076 25.00$     1.00$     26.00$       
76.41800.0012 Demo Permit 21537 Agate Beach Rd 9/10/2018 2018-00077 25.00$     1.00$     26.00$       
76.42140.0006 Re-roof 25511 Pleasant Rd 9/17/2018 2018-00078 25.00$     1.00$     26.00$       
76.41741.0078 Mechanical/Fireplace 405 Walnut Circle 9/4/2018 2018-00094 75.00$     1.00$     76.00$       
76.42220.0029 Deck 501 Ptarmigan Ln 9/10/2018 2018-00095 3,400.00$      38.50$     25.03$    1.70$     65.23$       
76.42142.0049 Accessory Building 25707 Burg St 9/12/2018 2018-00096 30,000.00$    165.00$   107.25$  15.00$  287.25$     
76.41627.0210 Accessory Building 24001 Firehall Dr 9/13/2018 2018-00097 39,950.00$    219.73$   142.82$  19.97$  382.52$     
76.41631.0100 Accessory Building/Relocation 246 Broadway St W 9/14/2018 2018-00098 1,000.00$      25.00$     16.25$    0.50$     41.75$       
76.41621.0400 Deck 24309 Co Rd 137 9/17/2018 2018-00099 2,400.00$      35.50$     23.08$    1.20$     59.78$       
76.41649.0200 Addition 11262 Grand Lake Rd 9/18/2018 2018-00100 110,000.00$  605.00$   393.25$  55.00$  1,053.25$  
76.41720.0410 Mechanical 26096 Bluebird Ln 9/20/2018 2018-00101 75.00$     1.00$     76.00$       
76.41720.0410 Plumbing 26096 Bluebird Ln 9/21/2018 2018-00102 75.00$     1.00$     76.00$       
76.41720.0424 Plumbing 26062 80th Ave 9/22/2018 2018-00103 75.00$     1.00$     76.00$       
76.41720.0424 Mechanical 26062 80th Ave 9/23/2018 2018-00104 75.00$     1.00$     76.00$       
76.41608.0010 Accessory Building 25573 Co Rd 139 9/24/2018 2018-00105 21,600.00$    92.50$     60.13$    10.80$  163.43$     

20


	2) 10.02.18 Planning Commission Agenda
	3) 09.04.18 Planning Commission Minutes
	4) Conditional Use Permit Eisenschenk
	CUP Keith Eisenschenk STAFF REPORT 10.02.18
	CUP Keith Eisenschenk PUBLIC HEARING 10.02.18
	CUP Keith Eisenschenk APPLICATION 10.02.18
	Concept Plan Keith Eisenschenk 07.10.18
	CUP Keith Eisenschenk AIRIAL 10.02.18

	5a) Qualified Minor Subdivision Custom Properties LLC
	5b) QMS Map Custom Properties
	6) September 2018 Building Permits
	Sheet1




